

P.O. Box 600904, San Diego CA 92160 www.ktpg.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

December 10, 2024 – Tuesday – at 6:00 PM Kensington Community Church First Floor Conference Room 4773 Marlborough Drive, San Diego CA 92116

KENSINGTON MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS (Stated Start Times are APPROXIMATE. Meetings may start up to 10 minutes before the time indicated)

- A. <u>Talmadge Park South MAD</u> Chair: David Roth Members: John Hileman
- I. Call to Order Parliamentary Items Modifications to and Adoption of the Agenda
- II. Public Communications Non-Agenda Public Comment (2 min each)
- III. Discuss issues related to the upcoming budget meeting with City staff on January 13, 2025.
- IV. Adjournment
- B. <u>Talmadge Park North MAD</u> <u>Talmadge Park North MAD</u> Chair: David Roth Members: Bill Bamberger, Terry Frey, Judy Harrington
- I. Call to Order Parliamentary Items Modifications to and Adoption of the Agenda
- II. Public Communications Non-Agenda Public Comment (2 min each)
- III. Discuss issues related to the upcoming budget meeting with City staff on January 13, 2025.
- IV. Adjournment

C.	Kensington Park North MAD	Tuesday, Dec 10	<u>6:40 PM</u>	
	Chair: David Roth			
	Members: Gail Barnes, Gary Rosoff			
I.	Call to Order - Parliamentary Items - Modifications to and Adoption of the Agenda			
II.	Public Communications – Non-Agenda Public Comment (2 min each)			
III.	Discuss issues related to the upcoming budget meeting with City staff on January 13, 2025.			
IV.	Adjournment			
D.	Kensington Manor MAD	Tuesday, Dec 10	<u>7:00 PM</u>	
	Chair: David Roth			
	Members: Priscilla Berge, Lisa Stone			
I.	Call to Order - Parliamentary Items - Modifications to and Adoption of the Agenda			
II.	Public Communications – Non-Agenda Public Comment (2 min each)			
III.	Discuss issues related to the upcoming budget meeting with City staff on January 13, 2025.			
IV.	Adjournment			
D.	Kensington Heights MAD	Tuesday, Dec 10	<u>7:20 PM</u>	
	Chair: David Roth			
	Members: Bill Adair, Ken Baer, Carolyn Satter, Deborah Sharpe, Don Taylor, Mike Tristani			
I.	Call to Order - Parliamentary Items - Modifications to and Adoption of the Agenda			
II.	Public Communications – Non-Agenda Public Comment (2 min each)			
III.	Discuss issues related to the upcoming budget meeting with City staff on January 13, 2025.			
IV.	Adjournment	journment		
	If you would like to reactive econder via small, double alick on the following link. City of Son			

If you would like to receive agendas via email, double-click on the following link: City of San Diego e-notices to sign up for notices. This information is available in alternative formats. To request an alternative format (sign language, oral interpreter or an Assistive Listening Device) for the meeting call (619) 533-3650 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. If you have questions concerning the KTPG please express them at the meeting or contact the KTPG at P.O. Box 600904, San Diego, CA 92160. You may contact the KTPG Chair at kentalpc@yahoo.com or City of San Diego Community Planner Natalie Koski-Karell at NKoskiKarell@sandiego.gov